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Dear Sir: 

Thank you for your recent report of reception of WVEC on our 

test broadcast January 29. 1949 between the hours of 3 :03 AM and 

3:34 AM EST. 

Your report checks with our log and you may consider this 

letter a confirmation of your reception. 

WYEC operates on 1050 Kilocycles with a power of 250 watts. 

WVEC uses a Raytheon RA -250 transmitter, and a steel vertical 

radiatcr 225 feet in heighth, series fed. We are located on the 

lower peninsula of Virginia on historic Hampton Roads, the world's 

greatest harbor. 

Thank you again for your report and here's wishing you good 

listening and lots of DX in 1949. 

JES/h 

Very truly yours, 

i AINF i 

in Wlzylnía's 2nEEZlIzls.í.n9 domnzuníEy 


